
From:                                 Graham Middle <graham.middle@lm-associates.co.uk>
Sent:                                  08 January 2026 10:02:41 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Anna Tidey" <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Drainage response -DM/25/2155 - Nupur Indian Restaurant 122 High Street 
Hurstpierpoint Hassocks West Sussex BN6 9PX

Good morning Anna 
 
Happy New Year. 
 
Thank you for your advice which I have referred to our client for his instructions. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Graham Middle 
Principal  
BA (Hons). Dip Arch. RIBA. CIOB. CIH. 
 
L.M. Associates Ltd 
Tel: 01444 484711 
 
www.lm-associates.co.uk  
 

    
 
 
From: Anna Tidey [mailto:anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk] 
Sent: 07 January 2026 17:01
To: Graham Middle
Subject: Re: Drainage response -DM/25/2155 - Nupur Indian Restaurant 122 High Street Hurstpierpoint 
Hassocks West Sussex BN6 9PX 
 
Dear Graham 
Happy New Year. 
I have just received the attached Drainage comments for the above application. I have 
been given a further explanation of the Drainage engineers comments, which reads as 
follows: 
 
‘I have objected to this application due to insufficient information submitted. They need 
a flood risk and drainage professional to write the report as they need to demonstrate 
the SuDS hierarchy has been followed and the site can be sustainably drained.’ 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lm-associates.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C853ad528fb43499f864c08de4e9d12af%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639034633730712325%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yhTHBFhZjNqYICXGEuxAO4vsb2Kw%2BZzs4wXaxv2KeX0%3D&reserved=0


 
I hope that you can discuss this requirement with your clients and advise me how they 
wish to proceed? 
Thank you 
Regards 
Anna  
  
 
---------------------------------------------- 
Submit your planning application online. 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk   
---------------------------------------------- 
Anna Tidey BA(Hons) MPhil MRTPI 
Planning Officer 
Development Management 
 
Tel: +44 (0)1444 477342 
anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk      http://www.midsussex.gov.uk   
 

 
Working together for a Better Mid Sussex. 
 
  - SAVE A TREE Only print this email if absolutely necessary. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: drainage <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 January 2026 16:51
To: Anna Tidey <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: drainage <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.planningportal.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C853ad528fb43499f864c08de4e9d12af%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639034633730768859%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2Fa%2Fw6rTfzHf%2FrpUgI4AB5RnmHbg5gyk808e%2Fbn9uS7M%3D&reserved=0
mailto:anna.hilditch@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C853ad528fb43499f864c08de4e9d12af%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639034633730817519%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aPxYHPw9x4RSPe16FSZs%2BSASkjBPs1qdZiw1ZMu2ACs%3D&reserved=0


Subject: 2026.01.07 Re: DM/25/2155 - Nupur Indian Restaurant 122 High Street Hurstpierpoint 
Hassocks West Sussex BN6 9PX 
 
Dear Anna, 
 
Thank you for re-consulting the Flood Risk and Drainage Team on the above application. We have 
reviewed the submitted Foul and Surface Drainage Design Strategy by LM Associates and have the 
following comments:  

 
Further to the Flood Risk and Drainage Team’s initial comments dated 26/11/25, the submitted 
information is insufficient and doesn’t meet the minimum requirements as set out in the MSDC Flood 
Risk and Drainage Information Check List.    
 
The Flood Risk and Drainage Team objects to the proposed development due to insufficient 
information.  
 
Best Wishes 
 
Flood Risk and Drainage Team 
Estate Services and Building Control  
Mid Sussex District Council 
drainage@midsussex.gov.uk 
 
 
 

 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from 
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third 
party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any 
attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by 
the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, 
alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received 
this email in error please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 
166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District 
Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we 
advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. 
Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of 
any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from 
reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.  

Virus-free.www.avast.com

mailto:drainage@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.avast.com%2Fsig-email%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Dlink%26utm_campaign%3Dsig-email%26utm_content%3Demailclient&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C853ad528fb43499f864c08de4e9d12af%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639034633730911280%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LovS0FQ%2Bc%2BfjggDF3h6BUZp%2B%2BBgwZ65bs9hGPoVzGsg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.avast.com%2Fsig-email%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Dlink%26utm_campaign%3Dsig-email%26utm_content%3Demailclient&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C853ad528fb43499f864c08de4e9d12af%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639034633730863828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pZq%2FB9LUSlUeDbVXwmeRWXgmnDj9H7%2FmPJkTxw4f5wE%3D&reserved=0

